Monica Hawkins

From: Municipality of East Ferris

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Monica Hawkins

Subject: FW: Municipality of North Perth Resolution - School Bus Stop Arm Cameras
Jaden Paul

Admin Assistant/Receptionist

Jh, & East Ferris

25 Taillefer Rd, Corbeil, ON POH 1KO0
T: 705-752-2740 ext. 221 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca

From: Sue Meert <smeert@centralmanitoulin.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Icline@northperth.ca

Cc: Denise Deforge <ddeforge@centralmanitoulin.ca>; Doug.Downey@pc.ola.org; Stephen.Lecce@pc.ola.org; MStiles-
QP@ndp.on.ca; mschreiner@ola.org; jfraser.mpp.co@liberal.ola.org; Matthew.Rae@pc.ola.org; amo@amo.on.ca;
clerk@addingtonhighlands.ca; info@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca; rreid@adjtos.ca; info@admastonbromley.com;
clerks@ajax.ca; alberton@jam21.net; arochefort@alfred-plantagenet.com; info@algonquinhighlands.ca;
pkemp@ahtwp.ca; info@amaranth.ca; inquiry@amherstburg.ca; info@armourtownship.ca; general@armstrong.ca;
arnprior@arnprior.ca; deputyclerk@arran-elderslie.ca; clerk@acwtownship.ca; bbonisteel@asphodelnorwood.com;
assiginackinfo@amtelecom.net; athens@myhighspeed.ca; info@atikokan.ca; asimonian@augusta.ca; info@aurora.ca;
jbrick@town.aylmer.on.ca; karin@baldwin.ca; amckenzie@bancroft.ca; cityinfo@barrie.ca; bayham@bayham.on.ca;
cmcegregor@twp.beckwith.on.ca; cpallo@city.belleville.on.ca; kmcdonald@billingstwp.ca; reception@blackriver-
matheson.com; generalmail@blandfordblenheim.ca; katie.scott@blindriver.ca; pam.walsh@blindriver.ca;
clerk@municipalityofbluewater.ca; cao.clerk@bonfieldtownship.org; admin@eganville.com;
Imcdonald@bracebridge.ca; rmurphy@townofbwg.com; Peter.fay@brampton.ca; brant@brant.ca; clerks@brantford.ca;
brethour@parolink.net; cdoiron@brighton.ca; brock@townshipofbrock.ca; info@brockton.ca; info@brockville.com;
Jdenkers@brookealvinston.com; info@brucecounty.on.ca; info@brucemines.ca; info@blrtownship.ca;
clerk@burksfalls.ca; clerks@burlington.ca; burpeemills@vianet.ca; info@caledon.ca; clerk@callander.ca;
administration@calvintownship.ca; questions@cambridge.ca; info@carletonplace.ca; clerksoffice@carling.ca;
clerk@carlowmayo.ca; admin@casey.ca; info@casselman.ca; cpage@cavanmonaghan.net; pshipway@centralelgin.org;
township@centralfrontenac.com; info@centralhuron.com; centralm@amtelecom.net;
clerksoffice@centrehastings.com; kokane@centrewellington.ca; info@chamberlaintownship.com; info@champlain.ca;
jonesl@chapleau.ca; cao@chapple.on.ca; info@charltonanddack.com; CKclerk@chatham-kent.ca;
psinnamon@chatsworth.ca; info@chisholm.ca; mouellet@clarence-rockland.com; clerks@clarington.net;
clerks@clearview.ca; cobalt@cobalt.ca; clerk@cobourg.ca; jp.ouellette@cochraneontario.com;
brentstdenis@gmail.com; toc@ontera.net; townhall@collingwood.ca; conmee@tbaytel.net; cityhall@cornwall.ca;
clerk@cramahetownship.ca; clerk@dawneuphemia.on.ca; dawsontwp@tbaytel.net; townmail@deepriver.ca;
gmaracle@deseronto.ca; mavis@doriontownship.ca; info@dourodummer.on.ca; admin@dnetownship.ca;
generalinquiries@dryden.ca; township@dubreuilville.ca; info@dufferincounty.ca; clerks@durham.ca;
cao@duttondunwich.on.ca; hbouw@duttondunwich.on.ca; twilbee@dysartetal.ca; eftownship@ear-falls.com;

1



Municipality of East Ferris <municipality@eastferris.ca>; jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca; town@eastgwillimbury.ca;
hvilleneuve @easthawkesbury.ca; ezt@ezt.ca; mail@twpec.ca; rwilliams@twpec.ca; CAO@elgin.ca;
mail@elizabethtown-kitley.on.ca; info@city.elliotlake.on.ca; township@emo.ca; slacarte@englehart.ca;
dmctavish@enniskillen.ca; dina.lundy@erin.ca; town@espanola.ca; kpascoe@essatownship.on.ca;
coeinfo@countyofessex.on.ca; clerks@essex.ca; clerk@evanturel.com; office@faraday.ca;
nvachon@fauquierstrickland.com; cschofield@forterie.ca; town@fort-frances.com; mbouffard@frenchriver.ca;
admin@frontofyonge.com; info@frontenaccounty.ca; dplumley@frontenacislands.ca; information@gananoque.ca;
townshipofgauthier@hotmail.com; info@gbtownship.ca; bdrury@georgianbluffs.on.ca; info@georgina.ca;
gillies@tbaytel.net; townhall@goderich.ca; Imccabe@goderich.ca; adminoffice@gordonbarrieisland.ca;
scarr@gorebay.ca; mail@townofgrandvalley.ca; info@gravenhurst.ca; admin@greatermadawaska.com;
info@greaternapanee.com; clerks@greatersudbury.ca; administration@greenstone.ca; tara.warder@grey.ca;
martellR@greyhighlands.ca; clerks@grimsby.ca; info@guelph.ca; general@get.on.ca; info@haldimandcounty.on.ca;
mrutter@county.haliburton.on.ca; graham.milne@halton.ca; suzannej@haltonhills.ca; clerk@hamilton.ca;
info@hamiltontownship.ca; btocheri@hanover.ca; harlytwp@parolink.net; 'harris@parolink.net’;
pinej@hastingscounty.com; info@hastingshighlands.ca; havbelmet@hbmtwp.ca; mlongtin@hawkesbury.ca;
clerk@headclaramaria.ca; townofhearst@hearst.ca; info@highlandseast.ca; twphill@parolink.net;
admin@hiltontownship.ca; info@hiltonbeach.com; aileen.singh@hornepayne.ca; CAO@hortontownship.ca;
clerk@howick.ca; admin@hudson.ca; tanya.calleja@huntsville.ca; huronadmin@huroncounty.ca;
bknight@huroneast.com; email@huronshores.ca; info@huronkinloss.com; info@ignace.ca; clerks@ingersoll.ca;
inquiry@innisfil.ca; JBelhumeur@iroquoisfalls.com; Treasurer@Iroquoisfalls.com; elklake @ntl.sympatico.ca;
admin@jocelyn.ca; johnsontwp@bellnet.ca; office@townshipofjoly.com; general@kapuskasing.ca;
agendaitems@city.kawarthalakes.on.ca; admin@townofkearney.ca; service@kenora.ca; admin@kerns.ca;
info@khrtownship.ca; cbeauvais@municipalityofkillarney.ca; jlawrie@kincardine.ca; ksmyth@king.ca;
contactus@cityofkingston.ca; skitchen@kingsville.ca; meagan.elliott@tkl.ca; clerk@tkl.ca; jennifer.montreuil@tkl.ca;
clerks@kitchener.ca; lavalley@nwonet.net; abala@lasalle.ca; lairdtwp@soonet.ca; MMarkham @lakeofbays.on.ca;
lakeofthewoodstwp@tbaytel.net; webmaster@lakeshore.ca; stephane.thiffeault@county-lambton.on.ca; STroyer-
Boyd@lambtonshores.ca; info@lanarkcounty.ca; clerkadm@lanarkhighlands.ca; crystallabbe @larderlake.ca;
admin@Ilarderlake.ca; jallen@Ilatchford.ca; info@laurentianhills.ca; info@Ivtownship.ca; info@leamington.ca;
reception@uclg.on.ca; vanessa@townshipleeds.on.ca; borchard@lennox-addington.on.ca;
clerk@township.limerick.on.ca; info@lincoln.ca; webmaster@london.ca; info@loyalist.ca;
rreymer@I|ucanbiddulph.on.ca; twpmacd@onlink.net; adminmachar@vianet.ca; clerktreasurer@visitmachin.com;
info@madawaskavalley.ca; clerk@madoc.ca; clerk@magnetawan.com; AAdams@malahide.ca;
owen@manitouwadge.ca; reception@mapleton.ca; clerk@marathon.ca; kkitteringham@markham.ca; info@markstay-
warren.ca; t.bennett@marmoraandlake.ca; deputyclerktreasurer@matachewan.ca; info@mattawa.ca;
mattawan@xplornet.ca; mattice@ntl.sympatico.ca; lwest@mcdougall.ca; kpelletier@mcgarry.ca;
clerk@township.mckellar.on.ca; clerk@mcmurrichmonteith.com; info@mcnabbraeside.com; info@meaford.ca;
info@melancthontownship.ca; deputyclerk@merrickville-wolford.ca; mivanic@middlesex.ca;
clerk@middlesexcentre.on.ca; admin@midland.ca; townclerk@milton.ca; admin@mindenhills.ca;
annilene@town.minto.on.ca; public.info@mississauga.ca; town@mississippimills.ca; mono@townofmono.com;
info@township.montague.on.ca; moonbeam@moonbeam.ca; info@moosonee.ca; townshipofmorley@gmail.com;
thallam@morristurnberry.ca; clerk@mulmur.ca; clerk@muskoka.on.ca; ltarasuck@muskokalakes.ca;
chollows@muskokalakes.ca; nairncentre@personainternet.com; neebing@neebing.org; clerk@newtecumseth.ca;
office@newbury.ca; inffo@newmarket.ca; clerk@niagararegion.ca; info@niagarafalls.ca; clerks@notl.com;
info@nipigon.net; admin@nipissingtownship.com; inquiries@norfolkcounty.ca; clerk@nalgonawil.com;
customerservice@cityofnorthbay.ca; mail@northdumfries.ca; info@northdundas.com;
clerkplanning@northfrontenac.ca; info@northglengarry.ca; general@northgrenville.on.ca; clamb@northhuron.ca;
c.parent@northkawartha.ca; admin@northmiddlesex.on.ca; Lindsay Cline <Icline@northperth.ca>;
clerk@northstormont.ca; pcress@townofnemi.on.ca; info@northernbruce.ca; macdonaldn@northumberlandcounty.ca;
karmstrong@norwich.ca; twpoconn@tbaytel.net; townclerk@oakville.ca; info@oilsprings.ca;
Wayne.Hanchard@oliverpaipoonge.on.ca; twpopas@persona.ca; info@orangeville.ca; corporate@orillia.ca;
deputations@oro-medonte.ca; service@oshawa.ca; info@osmtownship.ca; info@ottawa.ca;
kvanalphen@owensound.ca; customerservice@oxfordcounty.ca; admin@papineaucameron.ca;
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rjohnson@townofparrysound.com; regional.clerk@peelregion.ca; info@pelee.ca; clerks@pelham.ca;
pembroke @ pembroke.ca; scooper@penetanguishene.ca; info@townshipofperry.ca; clerk@perth.ca;
info@perthcounty.ca; township@pertheast.ca; Iscott@perthsouth.ca; email@petawawa.ca; info@ptbocounty.ca;
cityptbo@peterborough.ca; petrolia@petrolia.ca; clerks@pickering.ca; clerktreasurer@picklelake.org;
info@plummertownship.ca; info@plympton-wyoming.ca; info@villageofpointedward.com; cityclerk@portcolborne.ca;
admin@porthope.ca; office@powassan.net; info@prescott.ca; spparisien@prescott-russell.on.ca;
lorraine@twp.prince.on.ca; clerks@pecounty.on.ca; admin@puslinch.ca; kevinh@quintewest.ca;
rainyriver@tbaytel.net; ramara@ramara.ca; municipality@redlake.ca; cao@redrocktownship.com;
info@countyofrenfrew.on.ca; info@renfrew.ca; clerks@richmondhill.ca; info@twprideaulakes.on.ca;
clerk.greffe@russell.ca; clerk@ryersontownship.ca; inquiries@sables-spanish.ca; clerks@sarnia.ca;
clerk@saugeenshores.ca; info@cityssm.on.ca; clerk@schreiber.ca; mail@scugog.ca; info@seguin.ca;
info@selwyntownship.ca; clerk@townshipofsevern.com; jwilloughby@shelburne.ca; clerkdept@shuniah.org;
info@simcoe.ca; clerk@siouxlookout.ca; info@snnf.ca; info@smithsfalls.ca; townhall@townsrf.ca;
info@southalgonquin.ca; clerk@town.southbruce.on.ca; admin@southbrucepeninsula.com; mail@southdundas.com;
admin@southfrontenac.net; info@southglengarry.com; info@southhuron.ca; info@southriverontario.com;
info@southstormont.ca; cao@swox.org; jhyde@southgate.ca; clerk@swox.org; info@southwestmiddlesex.ca;
southwold@southwold.ca; inffo@townofspanish.com; info@springwater.ca; emcginty@stcatharines.ca;
ksullivan@stcatharines.ca; webmaster@twp.stclair.on.ca; clerkadmin@stjosephtownship.com;
general@townofstmarys.com; info@stthomas.ca; jbouthillette @stcharlesontario.ca; clerk@stirling-rawdon.com;
caoclerk@stonemills.com; info@sdgcounties.ca; clerks@stratford.ca; general@strathroy-caradoc.ca;
clerk@strongtownship.com; admin@sundridge.ca; clerk@tarbutt.ca; cbonneville@tay.ca; cao@tayvalleytwp.ca;
info@tecumseh.ca; twptehk@amtelecom.net; craig.d@temagami.ca; municipality@temiskamingshores.ca;
info@terracebay.ca; tmichiels@thamescentre.on.ca; info@thearchipelago.on.ca; cgiles@thebluemountains.ca;
jbrizard@nationmun.ca; municipalclerk@townshipofthenorthshore.ca; robert.thessalon@bellnet.ca;
reynaldrivard@nt.net; matthew.trennum@thorold.ca; cityclerk@thunderbay.ca; contact@tillsonburg.ca;
clerks@timmins.ca; swalton@tiny.ca; 311@toronto.ca; info@trenthills.ca; kstevenson@trentlakes.ca;
clerk@tudorandcashel.com; info@tweed.ca; info@tyendinagatownship.com; info@uxbridge.ca;
administration@valharty.ca; clerks@vaughan.ca; mkirkham@wainfleet.ca; info@warwicktownship.ca;
clerk@wasagabeach.com; regionalclerk@regionofwaterloo.ca; clerkinfo@waterloo.ca; info@wawa.ca;
clerk@welland.ca; gkosch@wellesley.ca; jennifera@wellington.ca; township@wellington-north.com;
westelgin@westelgin.net; mturner@westgrey.com; reception@westlincoln.com; info@westnipissing.ca;
info@westperth.com; kwestgate@villageofwestport.ca; info@whitby.ca; gillian.angus-traill@townofws.ca;
info@whiteriver.ca; info@whitestone.ca; info@whitewaterregion.ca; info@wilmot.ca; clerks@citywindsor.ca;
tgarcia@wollaston.ca; info@cityofwoodstock.ca; woolwich.mail@woolwich.ca; accessyork@york.ca;
admin@zorra.on.ca

Subject: RE: Municipality of North Perth Resolution - School Bus Stop Arm Cameras

To all,

Please be advised that the following motion was passed by the Municipality of Central Manitoulin Council on March 21,
2023 to direct staff to send out a letter of support for the Municipality of North Perth; School
Bus Stop Arm Cameras DTS.

Thank you,

Sue Meert
By-law Enforcement Officer
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Municipality of Central Manitoulin
6020 Hwy 542

PO Box 187

Mindemoya, Ontario POP 1S0
Office (705) 377-5726

Fax  (705) 377-5585

From: Lindsay Cline <Icline@northperth.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:20 PM
To: premier@ontario.ca
Cc: Doug.Downey@pc.ola.org; Stephen.Lecce@pc.ola.org; MStiles-QP@ndp.on.ca; mschreiner@ola.org;
jifraser.mpp.co@liberal.ola.org; Matthew.Rae@pc.ola.org; amo@amo.on.ca; clerk@addingtonhighlands.ca;
info@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca; rreid@adjtos.ca; info@admastonbromley.com; clerks@ajax.ca; alberton@jam?21.net;
arochefort@alfred-plantagenet.com; info@algonquinhighlands.ca; pkemp@ahtwp.ca; info@amaranth.ca;
inquiry@ambherstburg.ca; info@armourtownship.ca; general@armstrong.ca; arnprior@arnprior.ca; deputyclerk@arran-
elderslie.ca; clerk@acwtownship.ca; bbonisteel@asphodelnorwood.com; assiginackinfo@amtelecom.net;
athens@myhighspeed.ca; info@atikokan.ca; asimonian@augusta.ca; info@aurora.ca; jbrick@town.aylmer.on.ca;
karin@baldwin.ca; amckenzie@bancroft.ca; cityinfo@barrie.ca; bayham@bayham.on.ca;
cmcgregor@twp.beckwith.on.ca; cpallo@city.belleville.on.ca; kmcdonald@billingstwp.ca; reception@blackriver-
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
cao@duttondunwich.on.ca; hbouw@duttondunwich.on.ca; twilbee @dysartetal.ca; eftownship@ear-falls.com;
municipality@eastferris.ca; jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca; town@eastgwillimbury.ca; hvilleneuve@easthawkesbury.ca;
ezt@ezt.ca; mail@twpec.ca; rwilliams@twpec.ca; CAO@elgin.ca; mail@elizabethtown-kitley.on.ca;
info@city.elliotlake.on.ca; township@emo.ca; slacarte@englehart.ca; dmctavish@enniskillen.ca; dina.lundy@erin.ca;
town@espanola.ca; kpascoe@essatownship.on.ca; coeinfo@countyofessex.on.ca; clerks@essex.ca;
clerk@evanturel.com; office@faraday.ca; nvachon@fauquierstrickland.com; cschofield@forterie.ca; town@fort-
frances.com; mbouffard@frenchriver.ca; admin@frontofyonge.com; info@frontenaccounty.ca;
dplumley@frontenacislands.ca; information@gananoque.ca; townshipofgauthier@hotmail.com; info@gbtownship.ca;
bdrury@georgianbluffs.on.ca; info@georgina.ca; gillies@tbaytel.net; townhall@goderich.ca; Imccabe@goderich.ca;
adminoffice@gordonbarrieisland.ca; scarr@gorebay.ca; mail@townofgrandvalley.ca; info@gravenhurst.ca;
admin@greatermadawaska.com; info@greaternapanee.com; clerks@greatersudbury.ca;
administration@greenstone.ca; tara.warder@grey.ca; martellR@greyhighlands.ca; clerks@grimsby.ca; info@guelph.ca;
general@get.on.ca; info@haldimandcounty.on.ca; mrutter@county.haliburton.on.ca; graham.milne@halton.ca;
suzannej@haltonhills.ca; clerk@hamilton.ca; info@hamiltontownship.ca; btocheri@hanover.ca; harlytwp@parolink.net;
'harris@parolink.net’; pinej@hastingscounty.com; info@hastingshighlands.ca; havbelmet@hbmtwp.ca;
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mlongtin@hawkesbury.ca; clerk@headclaramaria.ca; townofhearst@hearst.ca; info@highlandseast.ca;
twphill@parolink.net; admin@hiltontownship.ca; info@hiltonbeach.com; aileen.singh@hornepayne.ca;
CAO@hortontownship.ca; clerk@howick.ca; admin@hudson.ca; tanya.calleja@huntsville.ca;
huronadmin@huroncounty.ca; bknight@huroneast.com; email@huronshores.ca; info@huronkinloss.com;
info@ignace.ca; clerks@ingersoll.ca; inquiry@innisfil.ca; JBelhumeur@iroquoisfalls.com; Treasurer@Iroquoisfalls.com;
elklake@ntl.sympatico.ca; admin@jocelyn.ca; johnsontwp@bellnet.ca; office@townshipofjoly.com;
general@kapuskasing.ca; agendaitems@city.kawarthalakes.on.ca; admin@townofkearney.ca; service@kenora.ca;
admin@kerns.ca; info@khrtownship.ca; cbeauvais@municipalityofkillarney.ca; jlawrie@kincardine.ca; ksmyth@king.ca;
contactus@cityofkingston.ca; skitchen@kingsville.ca; meagan.elliott@tkl.ca; clerk@tkl.ca; jennifer.montreuil@tkl.ca;
clerks@kitchener.ca; lavalley@nwonet.net; abala@lasalle.ca; lairdtwp@soonet.ca; MMarkham @lakeofbays.on.ca;
lakeofthewoodstwp@tbaytel.net; webmaster@lakeshore.ca; stephane.thiffeault@county-lambton.on.ca; STroyer-
Boyd@lambtonshores.ca; info@lanarkcounty.ca; clerkadm@lanarkhighlands.ca; crystallabbe@larderlake.ca;
admin@larderlake.ca; jallen@latchford.ca; info@laurentianhills.ca; info@Ilvtownship.ca; info@leamington.ca;
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
mattawan@xplornet.ca; mattice@ntl.sympatico.ca; Iwest@mcdougall.ca; kpelletier@mcgarry.ca;
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
office@newbury.ca; info@newmarket.ca; clerk@niagararegion.ca; info@niagarafalls.ca; clerks@notl.com;
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
riohnson@townofparrysound.com; regional.clerk@peelregion.ca; info@pelee.ca; clerks@pelham.ca;

pembroke @pembroke.ca; scooper@penetanguishene.ca; info@townshipofperry.ca; clerk@perth.ca;
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
southwold@southwold.ca; info@townofspanish.com; info@springwater.ca; emcginty@stcatharines.ca;
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
clerks@timmins.ca; swalton@tiny.ca; 311 @toronto.ca; info@trenthills.ca; kstevenson@trentlakes.ca;
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

Subject: Municipality of North Perth Resolution - School Bus Stop Arm Cameras

Good Afternoon,
Please see the attached resolution from the Municipality of North Perth regarding School Bus Stop Arm Cameras.
Regards,

Lindsay Cline

Clerk/Legislative Services Supervisor
Municipality of North Perth

330 Wallace Avenue North

Listowel, ON N4W 1L3
519-292-2062

Icline@northperth.ca

This message may contain information that is confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient or their authorized agent, you may not forward or copy this information and must delete or destroy all
copies of this message and attachments received. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

This message is intended only for the addressee, it may contain privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized
disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately so that we may
correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message. Thank you.

Ce message est une communication confidentielle et protégée et I'information qu'il contient est réservée a l'usage
exclusif du destinataire. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire visé, vous n'avez aucun droit de divulguer cette information. Si
cette communication vous a été transmise par erreur, veuillez la détruire et nous en aviser immédiatement. Merci.



